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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com=

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 4:10 PM

To: Hui Ling; ‘assignments'

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200993/GBH4199T/ADELINE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING

MOTOR VEHICLES NO: GX 1161C AND GBH 4199T ON 24.02.2020

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs
We refer to your email of even date pertaining to the above matter,

We regret to inform that we are not agreeable to your list of proposed surveyors and will be assigning our panel
surveyor, M/s LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the Pre-repair survey.

Please contact our surveyor to conduct the post repair inspection before returning the repaired vehicle to the
claimant.

Aside to LKK,
Please refer to the email below and liaise with third party workshop accordingly.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Adeline Chng
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078909
DID: (65) 63B2 6178 | F: (65) 6225 5879

W: www.sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A |*%is# Taiping SG

Disclaimer This e-mail and any files transmitted with il is intended anly for the named recigients and may comtain confidential information Any

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, aither in whole or parfial, is prohibited. If vou are mal the intended recipient, please

naotify tha sender immeciately. Flease delate the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter

From: Hui Ling [mailto:riaz@justice.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 3:53 PM

To: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200993/GBH4199T/ADELINE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO: GX
1161C AND GBH 4199T ON 24.02.2020



WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear sirs,
We refer to your below email

On behalf of our client, we disagree with your appointment and nominates as the surveyor.
Please choose one out of the surveyor from the list below:-

Chang Fuh Keong, Dave
Ho Joo Loong, Danny
Dennis Yap Teck Wee
Michael Yap

Lee Kok Weng

Winson Goh

Ong Ah Keng, Kent

Ong Poh Meng

Seah Kwang Boon

Thor Teck Soan, David

B98N Miin b W ke

[
e

Kindly revert within the allotted time pursuant to NIMA protocol.

Thanks & Best Regards,

Lr
Huling
RIAZ LLC
Advocates and Solicitors
133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD
# 09-09 CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE 0559413
TEL : 6534-0110 FAX :6534-0220

Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and Is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intendad recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the errar by sending an e-mail to riaz @justice com.sg. though internet communications
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or errar-free a5 information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have
scanned this message to minimise the possibility of corruption.

From: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 2:32 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Hamilton <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200993/GBH4199T/ADELINE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO: GX
1161C AND GBH 4199T ON 24.02.2020

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs



We refer to the above matter.

Attached PRS letter for your next action,

Thank you.

Adeline Chng
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63826178 | F: (65) 6225 5879

W: www . sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: 4 -9t Taiping SG

Disclaimer: Thiz e-mail and any files transmitted with it is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information Any
unauthorized disclosure. use or dissemination ol ihis message. either in whole or partial is prohibited. IF you are nol the intended recipient, please
nolify the sender immeciately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter,

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 1:59 PM

To: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>; Hamilton <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@se.cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200993/GBH4199T/ADELINE - ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO: GX 1161C
AND GBH 4199T ON 24.02.2020

Dear Adeline,

Please conduct PRS for GX1161¢C.

Note : officer in charge — Adeline 63896155,

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you,
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079509
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A F-¥ii Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Hui Ling <riaz(@justice.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 9:49 AM



To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; LOD <lod@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay

<irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO: GX 1161C AND GBH 4199T ON 24.02.2020

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear sirs,

We refer to the above captioned matter.

Please find the enclosed notice of accident for your immediate action.
Thanks & Best Regards,

/%uﬁng

RIAZ LLC

Advocates and Solicitors

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD

#03-09 CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL : 6524-0110 FAX : 6534-0220

you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail iImmediately and infarm us of the error by sending an e-mail to riaz@justice.com.sg. though internet communications
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, carrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have
scanned this message to minimise the possibility of corruption,
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ADVOCATES AND SOLICITORS
COMMISSIONER FOR DATHS

AURA NUMBER - 20091 16 768H AT REGISTRATION NUMOZER . 20031 167EH

25/02/2020 RIAZ QAYYUM Lot (5351
Our Ref: GX 1161C (V) GUAN ENTEL T
Your Ref; GEH 41997

ABDUL HaALIM BiN ROSALAN 08 f s LTaH
RS AT
TO: China Taiping Insurance Co. (Singapore) Pte Ltd
2 Anson Road UMD RIDFEWAN ABDUL RAHIM L8 s LETis;
##16-00, Springleaf Tower BY FAX 6224-7175
Singapore 079909
Attn: Motor Claims Department
NOTICE OF ACCIDENT

Dear Sir

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 24.02.2020 at sbout 0945
howurs along Slip Road from Yio Chu Kang Road involving our client’s vehicle registration number GX
1161C and vehicle registration number GBH 41947 driven by you or your authorized driver at the
material time. A copy of Singapore accident statement / traffic police report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/ we proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this noetice
whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not
receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client fwe shall proceed to repair the
vehlcle without further reference to you.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:
Name of workshop : GUAMN AUTO SERVICE
Address - BLK 7 SIN MING INDUSTIRAL ESTATE SECTOR C

#01-82 / #01-80
SINGAPORE 575642

Telephone no.

4w

9388 4210 (JACKY) Fax no. : 64511706

Please let us hear from you by the stipulated time.

Yours faithfull FOR AUBVEVOR

ihiully Please initial here after completion of pre-

Q repair Inspection, Thank you,
b - e
Appointed surveyor

BACS [Name & signature)

. Date & time of inspection
e Client

132 MEwW BRIDGE ROaAD #08-09 CHIMNATOWNM POINT SINGAPORE 055413
TEL: 65340110 Fax: 85340220 EMAIL: RIAZ&IJUSTICE.COM.5G

IFLEASE MOTE THAT CUR TAX IS NOT FOR SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMEMTS
WL INJURYCLAIMSE.EG

EFS



MLHMJO024379 / Lal Huat {Meng Kea) Moior Pe Lid - 3in Mirg
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 2422020 18:21
SUBMITTED 8¥ Poh Kwae Choo

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1, Please repon comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhelder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Infarmation grovided it be as ruthful and accurate as possible. Any wiliul misrepresentation or withlding of material facts may allow insurance companies to repudiata paolicy
liability.

4. The lssus and accoptance of this Farrm by Insurance companies is nel an admizsion of policy liabilty on the pan of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may_be referred to the Police for investigation,

&. This report will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies
of this report will, for a fee, be made available upan application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this repart 10 the ingurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repor st the centre and 1o copies of the repor being made available aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Wehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyhalder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Addrass

Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at time of

accident

Are you claiming under your cwn Iinsurance policy for

repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Mote Mumber
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Neg

Date Of Birth
Qccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Mumber
EMail Address

Addrass

Postcode

2400272020 16:21

24/02/2020 0945

SLIP ROAD FROM ¥10 CHU KANG RD TOQ HOUGANG AVE 2
SINGAPORE

DE TAILS LiF LIWYN VER

GX1161C

MEI HUA XING NEWS AGENCY
FXXXXE000
NOEMAIL

Office-96956303

MNISSAN
WNV350 PAMEL WAN 2.5 5AT 50R EURO W

WORK PURPOSE

0]

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMCWVSNODDO0121300

ONG YONG HWEE (WANG YONGHUI)
SXXXXTIEB

031041973

OUTDOOR

11/08/1953

26 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-01908879

MOEMAIL

BLK 158 TAMPINES STREET 12
#10-61

520158



Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Infermation

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) involved in the
accidant

Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance?
Was any cther material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police?

If Yas,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video caplurad by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

Vaehicle Registration Number
Wehicle Make/ModelColour
Details Of Properties
Wehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

%]

NO

YES
MO

-

Mame: ¢ TAN HAN SENG
Gender: . Male

NO

NO

YES
YES
VIDEO WITH OWNER
NO
F OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY

GBH4199T

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE



Sketch Plan



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Meaie report commectly the details of the accident 10 speed up the clams process

. Thes Form must be the Policyholder and/or the Auth
. Infarmation provided must be as truthiul and sccurate a5 pogsible. Any willul misrepresentation ar withhalding of material

facts may allow insurance companies 1o repudiate policy liability.

. The ssue and acceptance of this Form by insurande companes & not an admission of pa‘icy Hiability on the part of the insurance

companies.
. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police fof investigation.

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre ealablnhed by the Genedal surance
Association of Singapare (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repart will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
inlergsted parties

. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, yau herelly consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of

the regornt being made available aloresaid

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [FDPA)

1 undertand, acknowledge, agres and consent that

|a) My msurer, my warkshop 2nd the Gereral Insurance Association of Singapere ("GIA™) may/are permined to collect, use,
gisclose andfor process my personal datafpersonal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {cotlectively the “Personal Infarmatien”] and disclose and transier such
personal Informatian to all Insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident (il insurer{s) who have insured
wehicie[s) involed in this accidont shall be callectively referred ta as the “Insurers”], the Insurers’ lawyers,/law farms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authariny [swsch as the pelice), for the purpose|s)
of :

(i} processing handiing and)or dealing with my clairms including the settlement of the clalms and any necessary
investigations refating 1o the claims;

(i} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) carrpng out and/or dealing with my instructions or respandng Lo any cnguiries by me;

[iv) administening my claims (including the mading of correspondence, datements, invoeles, reports of notices to me,
which could involve disdosure o certain personal data abaut me to bring about delivery of the same as well a3 on the
external cover of ervelopes/mall packages]; and/or

(¥} comphying with apphcable law in adminitering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my clams. (rollectively the
Purposes”|

(Bl allinsurenis) who have insured vehiclels] involved in this accident and the Insuress’ lawyersfiaw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disdose andlor process my Personal Information for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

e} my Persanal Infermation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers andfor GLA to their third party service providers of
agentsfincluding their lawyers/law Tams), which may be sited cutside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

[d} oy Perscnal infarmatian will alse be collected and wsed to compile elaims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management i present and all future claims

(e} the information so collected under {d] above may be shared [ disciosed:

{i te ol insurers andfor any ather third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlfing or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencics as reasanably required for the purposes stated, or

{1} for complying with requirements under any regulalions, laws or court orders.
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

O~ :uq.[ah. d abpt  LUSHn £ we ;'wa{ o % ol =

3“##-"1‘1. vehiele & hH b Ay e, T
N i)

DECLARATION
I/ dieclare the Toregoing partsculsrs aee true in every respect.
£ ¥ B A it
MEI HUA XING NEWS AGENCY 8 -
Fbﬂr-ml.rk;'hlf;l;rnlmr Oriver's Signatée Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: ?&(’- (I drever 15 mot the 99|w¢,"3 Narne: Pﬂ'l Kwee Choo
e i oae & Time:f & FEB 020 NRIC/TIN Mo
T4 FEd 4

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Crwner 1D Type; Business
Owner 1D: 5000
e WA T RS43R4 S AR ity e s S |
Wehicle Mo.: GH1161C
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date; 27 Feb 2020
YWehicle Make: MISSAMN
Vehicle Model: MW3S0 PANEL VAN 2.5 SAT 5DR EURD W
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year; 2017
Engine Ma.: YD25427631A
Chassis Mo.: INIMC2E26Z0009325
Maximum Power Output: =
Cipen Market Value: £26,142.00
Ciriginal Registration Date: 13 Mov 2017
First Registration Date: 13 Nov 2017
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $1,308.00
R S S - bl T B M o SR 5200 1 ot i st U
PARF Eligibility: Nao
PaRF Eligibility Expiry Date: =
PARF Rebate Amount: £0.00
T N T S T 20 e T e AT T T S ke i s e |
COE Expiry Date: 12 Nowv 2027
COE Categary: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10
0P Paid: $44,890.00
COE Rebate Amount: $£36,155.00
Total Rebate Amount: $£36,155.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Feb 2020

OK



MEART hEAFRER (FNg) AELAE

CHINA TMMNG IMSURANCE (SINGAPORE | PTE LTD

CHINA TAIPING — e
Mgser Commereinl MDA
] b2
GERTIFIG.&TE OF IHSURAHEE
R el peien e A e Courepanabony A1 (L hicies 169) ARSI
mmmﬂm i o st Raed, 1080
P Togigent Aot THLT [lhakinm) Caow. Typa
ohor Wahai | TrarsParty ey aies, 7905 Maagsa|
/_ Ergra Mo ! YOQUITEIA _\1
CERTFICATE Na BRACH SRADOO00 T T 1500 Cha Na - JNIUMC2EEFO00810%
1 bran Mk aned Raghmation GRITEIC ATOSAFE
My of Vrsthe TEriITERR
I Nawve of Pt Ml L] PR, BING HEWS MGENCY
1 Dfecive I:E.ﬁfbﬂw TArion Excess Secld SEEO0HD
Cedmarcs o Enpcimeant Ex Ok WIKISCREEN . 55100 00
A e of Enpary o NeLsdnes 2T

& Parsoes o Classes of Pessors enrfed w dive”
{1 VWinlst Paf wihnky is being Land i corvenlnn wth Tha Paloybeliors businesa
Ary pavien providied P & i Py PolcyRaidnrs omploy ard & deverg on hesr ordar ef wain |har

pearmiuta

(23 WWhile! Iha vohicss 16 Delig uiad for fool, domestic o piealuls Apodet

Any parsan wis IS anvieg on T Polybolders ofder of with Rusr DimiERGn,

Frovaded that e persan ©ivng & perillsd © socordance win Fe loeraing of athef liss o
rofriabons 6 dnve T Molor Varids or Fus been 5o pemdied 20d 5 0ot dedualieed By ode of
@ Caartl o L arw o by rensas o @y enacimaent of regulation in finl Behal? from dreing the Moo
Wahsie

A Lkt ey o

1) U i Convtaciian wilh (P Pulisyolden's Busaeis.
) U lor the camage of Sassangen [othar Tan lor hen of sewed) 3 conracion with Ine Poicynolde busrea.
{3) Usa lor socinl, domastc of plaasre purponss.

Tna Policy doet net cover

{1} Wi o rasgang, ade-makirsg, ralab bty nal or ppead-lasiasg
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IWe hereby Certify ot ine palicy 1o whieh this Carsficate relates is mauad in accardance wilh th
Teansporl Act, 1987 (Maloysia)

Plnsn Son revirse Fror CHIOL TARNG INBURENCE (HNGAPORE] PTE. LTD,
Issund By om0 M Irdmn
Auptbrined Oflicer mam

Civina Taipimg Indutance Singapors) P, Lid, (Co. Reg. Mo, 200208 384E|
M3 Anson Rosd #16-00 Springles! Tower Singapore 076509 e £111 a2 1033 @ vrrrsgentaping.com

Identification Card
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Scene photo




Accident Photo
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Accident Photo




CHASSIS NUMBER




34/2020 Merimen e-Claims

_..CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING _ : _ i {
Casa Motified | Est Submitted Ad) Assigned '4Ad_1 Rpt A Submitied [ins Authred | Status |
- a 1 1]
' 28 Feb 2020 ' Pending for Survey
Maln 25 Feb 2020 |10:42 5$q.ﬂﬂ $%0.00 |Report
Edit Adj F.l;!t_l Edit Estimates l | View Rpt Cancel Case ]

Claim Details

[Created by insurer] B

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Insured: =, Co, Reg. No.: - _
Main 4 oD
bl JHEI HUA XING NEWS AGENCY, Co. Reg. Mo.: 3768950 ) |
Wehicle Reg. . |24/02/2020 09:00 - :59

No.: GX1161C Date of LOSS: | 133 Months and 11 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
Claim Type: |TP / SNM20D200953C02 E‘;‘E’ﬂfer DMCVSN18173613011

\Wehicle Reg. : '

No. GBH4199T ?EIL%':&;. DMCVSNODDOD121900

{Insured}: 5 )

) . ) Excess: 551,500.00 B ) =]

| Repairer: Guan Auto Service (Sin Ming) Block 7 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C, #01-80/ # 01-82, 575642 Sin Ming - Tel: 93884210 |
.;‘:s"u";ﬂ':? China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Adeline Chng Pei Wen]

ICELT::“ China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111

Adjuster: KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 10/03/2020] |
Adj Asg.

remarks: Survey revert ) ]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail |
There are no mall for this case. - z '

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE view All | Search Tasks | _Create New Task | complete | |
Ty e Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

Due Date
No results.

Priority

hltpsﬂsingapom.mriman,-:omfdaimsfindax.cfm?‘fusabux:MTRadjusiar&fusam:linn=dsp__ch'nhaadar&msaidﬂzuzs?&extldﬂsz?ﬂ&&CFiD=Ea13524. . 12



342020 Merimen e-Claims

nttps:ﬂsingapnra.maﬂman.mnﬂclalmsﬁndex,s::fm'?lusebm:=MTRadjuster&fuseacﬁnn=dsp_clmhaa.dar&casaid=92025?&a:rtid=332?35&GFID=EE1 3g24... 212
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Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*GX1161C (SNM20D200993C02)
[GBH4199T]
TP
MEI HUA XING NEWS AGENCY
Feb 24 2020 9:00AM
-]
Guan Auto Service

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | _Compose New Letter |

View @Brm_']_

Assessment Reports lperpage Y| @
MO [Flnalizeﬁ On Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
1 |24/02/2017:35 | Accident Statement | @ | Load HTM |
Photos/Images _ (3perpage V| @
'No_|Finalized On [Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) | Thumbnail | Print
| f | Scene photo
1 120/02/20 16:31 [HRCEP e Report Documents] _ _ € | Ladirc | @ )
: Scene photo |
2 ;4;::1;1& 16:31 | ot Singid €© | Ladirc @
i Scene photo
3 |24/02/20 16:31 riokns Atk g Do) € | locadlc | ¥
| ; Scene photo
:4 | 24/02/20 16:31 et ciér Nt i © | Loadirc | @ |
; Accident Photo |
s |24/02/20 17:34 g " © | icadirc | @ |
¥ Accident Photo 7
& 24/02/20 17:34 [Linked Accident Repert Documents] B o Load JPG [ﬂ
” Accident Photo :
7 |24/02/2017:38 | (RS qent Report Documents] €© | wadiwc | &
. Accident Photo
g |2am2R0aTEs | i Repert Documents] € | Load IFG l_ﬂ_l
: CHASSIS NUMBER '
9 |24/02/20 17:35 A A— & | Load J-.PG ¥
to | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |02/03/20 16:34 | General View € | adirc | @
|2 |02/03/2016:3¢ | General View €© | Ladwc | &
3 |02/03/20 16:3¢  |General View © | Loadipc | ¥
4 |02/03/2016:34  |General View © | Ladirc | @
5 |02/03/20 16:34 | General View ©  loadic | @
6 |02/03/20 16:34 General View € | Load IPG
7 |D2/03/20 16:34 General View € | lwenirc | ¥
‘8 |D2/03/20 16:34 General View € | Ladrc | ¥
5 |02/03/20 16:34 General View © | wadlrc | &
10 |02/03/20 16:34 General View € | LoadlrGc | &
11 |02/03/20 16:34 | General View € | Ladirc | @
12 | 02/03/20 16:34 General View € | wadirc | ¥
13 |02/03/20 16:34 General View € | Ladirc |
14 |02/03/20 16:34  |General View ©  oadrc | @
15 |02/03/20 16:34 | General View € | Load1rG
{16 |02/03/20 16:3¢ | General View © | Ladrc | W
17 | 02/03/20 16:34 | General View © | Ladirc | ¥
18 |02/03/20 16:34 | General View © | Ladirc | &
19 |02/03/20 16:34 | General View €@ | Load PG | @

Hﬂpsn’fsingapnra.meriman.mn-ﬁcrainmfn‘pdax.nfm?fusabo::MTRdnc&rusaaclbomdsp_dmlaw&dmminidﬂ3-00rola=4&nbjld=92ﬂ25?&exlid=332?35&. .

113
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1perpage V|

s|

r:.!lll!-mmt Reports

59

02/03/20 16:34

Relnspection Photo

Load JPG |

Mo | Finalized On Lai Huat {Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail
20 [02/03/20 16:34 | General View | @ | Losdipe | W
21 |02/03/2016:34 | General View © | e | @
22 |02/03/20 16:34 | General View ) © | s | @
23 |02/03/20 16:34 General View B © | cadec | @ |
24 | 02/03/20 16:34 | General View © | oadwc | @ |
25 |02/03/20 16:34 | General View €© | adirc | ¥
26 |02/03/20 16:34 | General View Q| Ladws | @
27 |02/03/20 16:34 | General View € | Load PG ]
28 |02/03/20 16:34 General View ) € | Load PG
20 |02/03/20 16:34 | General View €©  loadrc | W
30 |02/03/20 16:34 | General View ) © | adrc | @ |
31 |02/03/2016:34 | General View _ © | adipc | B |
32 |02/03/20 16:34 | Reinspection Photo ©  loadGc | @
'33 |02/03/20 16:3¢ | Reinspection Photo © | ladc | W
34 |02/03/20 16:34 | Reinspection Photo © | Ladwc | &
35 |02/03/20 16:34 Reinspection Photo © | ladirc ¥ i
36 |02/03/20 16:34 Reinspection Photo € | Load IPG
37 |02/03/2016:34 | Reinspection Photo €© | Ladirc | W
38 |02/03/20 16:34 Reinspection Photo € | LoadrG |
39 |02/03/20 16:34 | Reinspection Photo © | L2 | @ |
a0 |02/03/20 16:34 Reinspection Photo ©  loadic | & )
'41 |02/03/20 16:34 | Reinspection Photo - © | Loaa e @ |
42 |02/03/20 16:34  |Reinspection Photo €© | Loadre @
43 |02/03/20 16:34 | Reinspection Photo © | Loaa s
44 |02/03/20 16:34 Reinspection Photo € | LoadIrG 2 |
45 |02/03/20 16:34 Reinspection Photo (€ | lLoadrs | @ ]
46 |02/03/20 16:34 Reinspection Photo © | Loadrc | ¥
47 |02/03/20 16:34 | Reinspection Photo © | s | @ |
48 |02/03/20 16:34  |Reinspection Photo © | adirc | & |
48 |02/03/20 16:34 Reinspection Photo € loadws ¥ :
50 |02/03/20 16:34 Reinspection Photo €© | ladirc | @
51 | 02/03/20 16:34 Reinspection Photo _ 0 | Lwadwrc | @
52 |02/03/20 16:34 | Reinspection Photo © | adwrc | &
53 |02/03/20 16:3¢ | Relnspection Photo © | wadwc | @ |
54 [02/03/20 16:34 Reinspection Photo & | adirc | &
55 |02/03/20 16:34 | Reinspection Photo _ © | Ladc | ¥
‘56 |02/03/20 16:34 | Reinspection Photo €© | Loadipc | @
57 |02/03/20 16:34 Reinspection Photo € | Ladrc | &
58 |02/03/20 16:34  |Reinspection Photo © | loadirc | &
e 2
#

' Documentation

g v

MNao

Finalized On

TLai Huat {Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming)

Thumbnail

1

24/02/20 17:14

Sketch Plan
[Linked Accident Report Documents]

Load TIF

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

[Lirked Accigent Report Documents]

R L S TR s v i Load TIF
| ] Identification Card )

3 |2402/2017:14 (OG0 i SO Load TIF

4 |24/02/20 17:14  |Driving License Load TIF

hitps://singapore.menmen comiclaims/index.cim?use

box=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docviewkdomainid=1 &corole=4&0bjid=920257 &extid=3327854&. ..

=
=
B




3452020 Merimen e-Claims
_rﬁnentnlnt Reports .__I_PE I?F_F _! ] B i
No |Finalized On Lai Huat {Meng Kee) Mator Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
Mo  |Finalized On China Taiping Insurance (singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |28/02/20 10:42 | Pre-Repair Survey € | Load PDF
5 Pre-Repair Survey POF
2 [28/02/20 10:42 | her (1] | Loz |

Linked Accident Report Documents

View | View In Browser ¥ |

Assessment Reports (1perpage ' | @
‘N0 | Finalized On [Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) | Thumbnail | Print
1 |24/02/2017:35 | Accident Statement : | €@ [ Loaghmm | |
Photos/Images (3perpage Y| @ |
?Nu Finalized On Lai Huat {Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd {Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print |
1 |24/02/20 16:31  |Scene photo € | Loadirc | ¥ |
2 |24/02/20 16:31 | Scene photo _ ' ©  oadic | @
'3 |24/02/20 16:31  Scene photo B © | woaws | @ |
4 |24/02/20 16:31 Scene photo © | Ladrc | &

5 |24/02/20 17:34 | Accident Photo © | loadirc | ¥
6 |24/02/20 17:34 Accident Photo € | Load PG

7 124/02/20 17:34 Accident Photo €© | Load » | @

B |24/02/20 17:35 Accident Photo © | adirc | &

9 |24/02/2017:35 | CHASSIS NUMBER © | s | @ q!
Documentation (1perpage ¥ & |
Mo |Finalized On Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Prln_|t!
1 |24/02/20 17:14 | Sketch Plan © | waTF |
2 [24/02/20 17:14 CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE € | Load TIF

3 |24/02/20 17:14 | Identification Card © | LoaaTIF

4 |24/02/2017:14 __ Driving License € | Load TIF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | Save | Print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: J Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

hups:ffsingapum.mriman.mwclaimsrrndax,cfrn?fuseb-ux=mﬁdmarusaaminn=dap_d

acview&domainid=1&corole=4&0bjid=020257 kextid=332T85& ..

33



34/2020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coresneo:196071s8r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS3/CTI20003200/GTD3S2
Date: 04/03/2020

REFERENCE

Handling Insurer: E!:‘j‘“a Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. pojicy No; DMCVSN18173619011

ﬁ::l.mant Vehicle GX11B1C !nsurad Vehicle No GBH4198T

Date of Loss: 24/02/2020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  SNM20D200993C02
D PTION & IDEN ATIO VEHIC

Reg No: GX1161C

Make & Model: NISSAN NV350, 2.5 (A} Engine No: YD25427831A

Reg. Date: 13/11/2017 (Man. Year: 2017} Chassis No: JN1MCZ2E26Z0009325
Colour: Silver Odometer: 38641 km

Engine Capacity: 2488 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: M/A

Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price

C ITION ICL HE TI R

General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yas
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yas Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES

Front Tyre Size: 195 R15 Rear Tyre Size 185 R15

Front Left Side: CS5T 6 mm Rear Left Side: CST 6 mm

Front Right Side: CST 6 mm Rear Right Side: CST 6 mm

The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth

[COST OF CLAIMS Repairer’s N Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00

Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00

Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00

Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S§) 0.00 0.00 0.00
I 1OM
Date of Assignment: 28/02/2020

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

27/02/2020 Inspected Al

Blk 7 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C, #01-82
Singapore 575642
Repairer: Guan Auto Service

Adjuster:  XING GUO QIANG

Manager:

DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

WOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated hersin. Such inspection has been caried out to the best of our knowledge and ability bul
any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby exprezsly excluded,

hllpﬁ'.ﬁsingapma.meriman.cnrnh:taimﬁndax.r:fm'?lusabo:u=MTRadjustar&luseactinnwenjrin!rpl&caseid=92DEETB.axliadﬂﬂ-E?ES-&GFID=68136243&!3... 1/4



Jarz020 Adjuster Report

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMARGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF §3,000.00 - $4,000.00

https:h’singapnm.mar'man.mWnIaimsfiMax.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuslar&fumcﬁﬂn=gan _prinirpt&caseid=020257 &extid=3327854CFID=681362438C... 214



31402020 Adjuster Reporl

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference .
Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 04 Mar 2020) |
Parts: MIA, NISSAN NV350 2.5 (A) (Model not available in database)

|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List) |
'Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GX1161C) ‘

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code {above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the
END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page |

|Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *. |

Recommended Parts

There are no naw parts selectod.

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

h!lps:ffslngapura.menrnan.mmFcIairnsfim:lax.r::fm?fu3ebo:=MTRadjuster&lusaactiun=gen _printrptécaseid=920257 Bextid=3327858CFID=681362434C... a4



3/4/2020 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. _|

< END OF ESTIMATES =

hllps:ﬁ'singapma.mriman.mmfclalmsﬂndax.dm"r‘fl.:sebaFMTRadjuster&lu&aamiun=gﬂn _printrplécaseid=920257 &extid=332785&4CFID=681362434C... 4/4



